MAYOR Linda Gorton “ LEX| N GTO N PATRICIA L. DUGGER, RS MPA

DIRECTOR
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton and Urban County Council
FROM: Patricia L. Dugger, Director DW

CC: Kenneth Armstrong, Commissionet of Public Safety
DATE: December 16, 2021

SUBJECT: Request for Sole Source purchase

Request
Authotization to: The Division of Emergency Management is requesting the Lexington Fayette Utrban
County Council approval to execute a sole soutce purchase of an outdoor warning siren for McConnell
Springs. Park.

Why ate you requesting?
The Division of Emetgency Management is procuring and installing a new Outdoor Warning Siren at
McConnell Springs Patk. This purchase will expand the existing network of 30 warning sirens currently
deployed throughout City parks. Federal Signal Corporation is the sole manufacturer and vendor of the
siten system that will be installed. Details of the Sole Source justification request are contained in attached
“Sole Source Certification” form.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is:  $30,660
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted?
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Funds at budgeted
Account number: 2612 505204 5241 96465 WAVPKSIREN_2022 GO BOND

File Number: 002-22

Ditector/ Commissionet: Patricia L. Dugger, Director/ Kenneth Armstrong, Commissioner of Public safety
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